

WESTERN NEVADA COLLEGE

Associated Students of Western Nevada 2201 West College Parkway • Carson City, NV 89703 775-445-3323 • aswn@wnc.edu

| ASWN Meeting Minutes | DATE: 1/21/20 | LOCATION: Dini 105 |
|----------------------|---|--------------------------|
| Members Present | Executives: Gabrielle Clark (Pre Jennifer Sanchez (Secretary). Senators: Desirae Blunt -tardy, ` Enriquez, Addison Fredeen. Representative: Hailey Benson. Faculty Advisor: Heather Rikald | Yamillen Castillo, Diana |
| Members Missing | None. | |
| Guests | None. | |

| Agenda Topic | Call to Order |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action Taken | Call to order at 2:36 PM - roll call was taken. |
| Summary of Discussion | none. |
| Assignments/Potential Agenda Items | none. |
| Comments/Information | All ASWN members are present. |

| Agenda Topic | Approval of Minutes for 11/1/19 |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action Taken | Addison motioned to approve the minutes for 11/1/19. Seconded by Diana. Motion passes 3-0-0 |
| Summary of Discussion | |
| Assignments/Potential Agenda Items | |
| Comments/Information | |

| Agenda Topic | Approval of Minutes for 11/8/19 |
|-----------------------|--|
| Action Taken | Yamillen motioned to approve min. for 11/8/19. Seconded by Addison Motion passes 3-0-0 |
| Summary of Discussion | |

| Assignments/Potential Agenda Items | |
|------------------------------------|--|
| Comments/Information | |

| Agenda Topic | Approval of Minutes for 11/15/19 |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action Taken | Diana motioned to approve min. for 11/15/19. Seconded by Yamillen Motion passes 3-0-0 |
| Summary of Discussion | |
| Assignments/Potential Agenda Items | none. |
| Comments/Information | |

| Agenda Topic | Approval of Minutes for 12/13/19 |
|------------------------------------|--|
| Action Taken | Addison motioned to approve min. for 12/13/19. Seconded by Diana. Motion passes 3-0-0. |
| Summary of Discussion | |
| Assignments/Potential Agenda Items | none. |
| Comments/Information | |

| Agenda Topic | Approval for \$300 to be spent by Latino Cohort for La Posada |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action Taken | Yamillen motioned to approve \$300 to be spent by the Latino Cohort. Addison seconded. Motion passes 3-0-0. |
| Summary of Discussion | |
| Assignments/Potential Agenda Items | none. |
| Comments/Information | Due to some inconveniences last year, ASWN couldn't provide the \$300 to the Latino Cohort for their event La Posada. ASWN still wants to provide the \$300 to the Latino Cohort for any of their 2020 events. |

| Agenda Topic | Approval for up to \$930 to be spent by ASWN Fallon for events during the month of Dec. 2019 |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action Taken | Diana motioned to approve \$930 to be spent by ASWN Fallon. Yamillen seconded. Motion passes 3-0-0. |
| Summary of Discussion | |
| Assignments/Potential Agenda Items | none. |
| Comments/Information | Heather Rikalo approved this item with money out of her account and the money must be reimbursed. However, it has to be approved accordingly by ASWN. |

| Agenda Topic | Committee Reports |
|------------------------------------|--|
| Action Taken | none. |
| Summary of Discussion | |
| Assignments/Potential Agenda Items | none. |
| Comments/Information | Addison: Auxiliary Committee- the cafe is now offering a new Mexican menu and is working on its advertisement on social media. The bookstore is in process to determine if they will give WNC a renewal. There were about 200 missing titles for the upcoming classes which is an advantage compared to last year where about half of the titles were missing. Want to attempt narrowing down the book editions and versions down to one per class to make it easier to order books. Vending machines in Fallon are coming back. Credit card machines went down over break. Bookstore contract is almost run through Next meeting is on Feb. 11th, 2020 Desirae joins at 3: 34 PM |

| Agenda Topic | Advisors Report |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action Taken | none. |
| Summary of Discussion | |
| Assignments/Potential Agenda Items | none. |
| Comments/Information | Heather Rikalo readdresses old business. -ASWN training -Office hours |

| -vacant positions for senators and VP -Cleaning of the microwaves in all buildingsBoard of Regents meeting in March in Las Vegas -New mascot needed -Podcast room idea in Dini 105 A - Game roomVirtual reality and E-Sport games project for WNC game room in Dini buildingWNC wants a food pantry and investigates UNR and TMCC. Student life and ASWN will help run WNC food pantryStudent fees that can increase student life in the most inexpensive and smarter wayHelp students wanting scholarshipsBudget meeting with Julia in order to have a set budget. |
|---|
| , |

| Agenda Topic | Adjournment |
|-----------------------|------------------------------------|
| Action Taken | Meeting was adjourned at 4:31 P.M. |
| Summary of Discussion | |
| Assignments/Potential | |
| Agenda Items | |
| Comments/Information | |